
ADDENDUM NO. 1  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 2024-023 

KITSAP COUNTY  
 

TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Glen McNeill. Purchasing Supervisor 
 
CLOSING DATE: [05/22/2024] [Unhanged] 
 
REF NO.:         2024-023 RFQ Cedar Signposts   
 
DATE: 05/10/2024 
  
 

Ques�ons and Answers  
 

1. In regard to the dimensions given 4"x4"x12" are those actual dimensions or 
nominal? 
It Makes a large difference on that quantity .  

  
4" nominal= 3.5" actual  
 

A) 3.5" is acceptable. 

  
2. I am currently out of the country and will not return until after the bid opening date. I would like 

to bid on this RFQ is there any chance I can submit by email?  
Thank you for considering this.  
 
A) Email submission is acceptable. Please send to Purchasing@kitsap.gov  
  
  

3. Will the county not accept electronic submission for quotes. 
 
A) Email submission is acceptable. Please send to Purchasing@kitsap.gov  
  
  

4. When does the county expect/desire delivery for the posts after award has been issued? 
 
A) The County is hoping that delivery will be in approx. 1 month. 
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